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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Kathryn [Kathryn@hydeparkaccountants.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:39 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: doc number LO7000077249

Please change the mailing and physical address for Cargo Logistics & Trade Solutions, Limited Liability Company.
The new address is: 13367 NW 47" Avenue, Opa Locka, FL 33054

The document number is LO7000077249
The FEIN number is 45-0571333

Kathryn Killebrew

Hyde Park Accountonts, PA

2705 W, Morrison Ave.

Tompa, FI 33629

Tel- 813-259-4529

Fox: 813-259-4821

PRIVILEDGED TAXPAYER CONFIDENTIALITY DOCUMENT AND DISCLAIMER NOTICEKeep separate; da not file_with your tax documents, do not release
to anyone other than you're your legal representative invalving marters before the Internal Revenue Service. The information transmitted is intended only for the
person or entity 1o which it is addressed for the purpose given. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by person or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, [f you received this message in error, please contact US and delete materials from
your computer/fax/electronic device. Disclaimer ynder IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing contained in this message 15
intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under Internai
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended or by any persm o support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transactions or matter addressed in
this message. If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding any penalties, we will discuss the requirements that must be met and
whether such requirements, undar your circumstances, can be met and the additional fees invoived providing such an asvessment.
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